From: Stewart Cables

To: r5Shearingclerk
Cc: jason@wcfab.com; Coyle, Ann; King, Cynthia; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Fenzl, Brianna; Frank, Nathan;

Breneman, Sara; Jones, Kathy; Koesters, Joseph; R5AirEnforcement; Kent.Mohr@lIllinois.gov; Martinez, Isidra;
Smith, Molly; Hill, Shatavia; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

Subject: Re: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Wehrli Custom Fabrication, Inc. (DeKalb, Illinois);
Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0016
Date: Monday, February 26, 2024 8:00:06 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

We are in receipt, thank you Juliane.
Stewart D. Cables

Attorney at Law

Hassan + Cables

1035 Pearl Street, Suite 200

Boulder, CO 80302
www.hassancables.com

D: 303.249.9994

F: 303.957.1971

Hassan and Cables, LLC and Stewart D. Cables intend that this message is for the exclusive use of the person or entity to whom it is addressed. This
message may contain information that is privileged and or confidential. Unauthorized use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please permanently delete the original message and contact Stewart D. Cables at (303) 625-1025. Thank you.

On Mon, Feb 26, 2024 at 3:57 PM rShearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Dear Jason Wehrli,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2024-0016, was
filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover
letter and Certificate of Service. Please reply to this email to confirm receipt.

Thank you,

Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

Planning and Administrative Staff


mailto:stewart@hassancables.com
mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
mailto:jason@wcfab.com
mailto:coyle.ann@epa.gov
mailto:king.cynthia@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:Fenzl.Brianna@epa.gov
mailto:frank.nathan@epa.gov
mailto:breneman.sara@epa.gov
mailto:jones.kathya@epa.gov
mailto:Koesters.Joseph@epa.gov
mailto:R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov
mailto:Kent.Mohr@illinois.gov
mailto:Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Molly@epa.gov
mailto:Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov
mailto:Grange.Juliane@epa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hassancables.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7Cb790996befba404b81fb08dc3737cf98%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638445960058938881%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4gWHtaPepX2WdVI9FofxZbltxSbAiVG2CfH6xvMNHPc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange juliane(@epa.gov


mailto:grange.juliane@epa.gov

